JEFF GORELL
Supervisor, 2™ District

ISRAEL RODRIGUEZ
Field Representative
Supervisor Jeff Gorell

WEB ACCESS

REGULAR
MEETING

CHAIR
- AMY ELLIOT, VICE

AGENDA A

- MARK BURLEY
- KEVIN CANNON
- MICHAEL ADAMS

March 21, 2024
6:00 PM

Municipal Advisory Council
Santa Rosa Valley, California

Santa Rosa Technology Magnet School

13282 Santa Rosa Road
Santa Rosa Valley, CA 93012

At: ventura.org/santarosavalleymac

MAC Calendar, Agenda, and Minutes

Welcome to the meeting of the Santa Rosa Valley Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) an
advisory council for the unincorporated area of Santa Rosa Valley to Ventura County Supervisor

Jeff Gorell.

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA March 21, 2024, Regular Meeting

1



LEGAL NOTICES

Persons who require accommodation for any audio, visual, language, or other disability
to review an agenda or to participate in a meeting of the Santa Rosa Valley Municipal
Advisory Council per the American Disabilities Act (ADA), may obtain assistance by
requesting such accommodation by calling (805) 214-2510 or e-mailing
israel.rodriguez@ventura.org. Any such request for accommodation should be made at
least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting for which assistance is requested.

All agenda reports and supporting data, including those filed in accordance with
Government Code Section 54957.5 (b) (1) and (2) are available from Ventura County
Supervisor Jeff Gorell’s office at 2100 E Thousand Oaks Blvd, Suite E, Thousand Oaks,
CA 91362. The same materials will be available and attached with each associated
agenda item, when received, at the following website: ventura.org/santarosavalleymac

Documents including staff materials, comment emails and letters, photos, etc.,
distributed to the Santa Rosa Valley Municipal Advisory Council regarding any agenda
item during an open session or after the meeting concluded, are posted online and
made available for public inspection at ventura.org/santarosavalleymac

PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comment is the opportunity for members of the public to participate in meetings
by addressing the Santa Rosa Valley Municipal Advisory Council in connection with one
or more agenda or non-agenda items. Public comments by a member of the public at a
single meeting are limited to a cumulative total of five minutes at such meeting unless
the time allotment is increased or decreased by the Chair depending on the number of
speakers. The public comment period during the opening part of the meeting to address
non-agenda items is limited to 30 minutes total for all speakers; this 30-minute limit
does not apply to items on the agenda.

To maintain a public meeting environment conducive and welcoming to receiving public
comments from all members of the public, the audience is discouraged from engaging
in displays of support or opposition to staff reports or public comments, including
clapping, yelling, booing, hissing or cheering, that may create a disruptive environment
for members of the public wishing to participate. Any person who disrupts or impedes
the orderly conduct of a meeting will be instructed to cease the disruptive conduct.
Failure to do so may result in that person being removed from the meeting.

Members of the public who would like to augment their comments with visual or audio
presentations must submit their materials to the israel.rodriguez@ventura.org for review
at least 48 hours before the meeting. The review will be conducted to determine only
whether the materials are on matters within the jurisdiction of the Municipal Advisory
Council, would be disruptive of the meeting, or would foster illegality, such as identity

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA March 21, 2024, Regular Meeting
2



theft. If it is determined that materials are about matters not within the Municipal
Advisory Council’s jurisdiction, or would be disruptive of the meeting, or would foster
illegality, use of County-provided equipment will not be allowed.

Email or Mail Public Comment in Advance of the Meeting

If you wish to make a comment on a specific agenda item by email or mail, please
submit your comment by 12:00 p.m. on the day prior to the meeting. Indicate in the
Subject Line the Agenda item number (e.g., Item No. 9) on which you are commenting.
Your email or written comment will be distributed to the Municipal Advisory Council and
placed into the item’s record for the minutes of the meeting. Public Comments
submitted in writing are public records and subject to disclosure. An unredacted version
is made available when records are requested by a Public Records Act request. Please
do not submit personal contact information if you do not want it to be made pubilic.
Please submit your comment to israel.rodriguez@ventura.org or mail to:

Santa Rosa Valley Municipal Advisory Council
Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell
2100 E Thousand Oaks Blvd Suite E
Thousand Oaks, CA 91362

In-Person Public Comment

If you would like to provide a verbal comment in person during the meeting, upon arrival
at the meeting location, check in with staff and complete a comment card. When your
name is called for public comment, please proceed to the podium. If you do not wish to
pre-register but would like to provide in-person comments at the meeting, you must check
in with the staff prior to the agenda item being called.

OPENING
1. Call to Order.

2. Roll Call.
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

4. Approval of the Minutes of the meeting of the Santa Rosa Valley Municipal
Advisory Council held on Thursday, January 18, 2024.

5. Agenda Review.

6. Consent Agenda ltems 10 through 13.

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA March 21, 2024, Regular Meeting
3



7. Public Comments — Citizen presentations regarding Santa Rosa Valley Municipal
Advisory Council related matters NOT appearing on this agenda. (See
Guidelines above).

8. Office of Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell's Comments — Brief
announcements and report on County activities.

9. Council Comments — Comments by Council members on matters they deem
appropriate. A Council member may ask a question for clarification, make a brief
announcement, or make a brief report on his or her own activities. A Council
member may also provide a reference to staff or other resources for information,
or request staff to report back to the body at a subsequent meeting concerning
any matter. The Council may also direct staff to place a matter of business on a
future agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are routine and non-controversial. Items are reviewed
and approved together by the Council as recommended and without
discussion unless an item is pulled for separate action by the Board on the
Regular Agenda. Consent items are heard at the Council’s discretion and may
be heard at any time during the meeting.

10.California Highway Patrol

e CHP Moorpark and the Moorpark Police Department will be hosting an
open house event at our station on April 13th. This event will give the
public a chance to see our station, checkout our patrol and special
enforcement vehicles, and we will be holding a “bike rodeo” for new,
young bicycle riders which will include a skills course and a helmet fitting
station.

e The CHP Moorpark Area continues to send Special Enforcement Units
(SEU) to conduct targeted patrols in Santa Rosa Valley, specifically
targeting unsafe driving in the area surrounding Santa Rosa Technology
Magnet School. Citations have been issued for unsafe turns, stop sign
violations, unsafe speed, and various parking violations. Targeted patrols
help saturate an area where multiple violations are known to be happening
at once so multiple violations can be addressed in the area
simultaneously.

e Using SEU’s, Maximum Enforcement Periods, and daily proactive patrols,
The California Highway Patrol has made significant strides in reducing the
milage death rate (MDR), which is the number of lives lost in crashes per
100 million vehicle miles driven on California highways, and reducing

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA March 21, 2024, Regular Meeting
4



highway violence, specifically freeway shootings. The MDR dropped from
4,496 lives lost in 2022 to approximately 3000 lives lost in 2023.
Additionally, freeway shootings dropped 25% in that same timeframe. We
ALL need to do our part to continue this positive downward trend.
RECEIVE AND FILE

11.Ventura County Fire Department

e The Ventura County Fire Department is supporting CalTrans and county
Public Works as they work to clear debris from roadways closed by
mudslides, including Highway 150.

e Fire Marshal Massoud Araghi retired after more than 35 years with the
department. VCFD is interviewing finalists to succeed Araghi. Deputy
Chief Chad Cook is serving as the interim Fire Marshal until a permanent
successor is hired.

o Construction of the new Fire Station 34 in Thousand Oaks is expected to
be complete in late June or early July. Construction of two new burn
buildings and a ladder prop at VCFD’s Regional Training Center is
underway. That project is expected to be completed in March of 2025.
RECEIVE AND FILE

12.Ventura County Sheriff

¢ Residential Burglaries are still happening throughout the county. We
recommend residents use our free Home Security Assessments to
address ways to prevent them from becoming a victim of these crimes.

o Catalytic converter thefts continue to be an issue for residents in Ventura
County. We have an “Etch and Catch” program where the vehicle’s
license plate is etched into the catalytic converters and a bright sheriff star
is painted on it. This has become an effective deterrent to thieves that see
this under the vehicle. Our Moorpark Sheriff's Department has the
locations of body shops that are providing this free service.

e April 13, 11am-2pm, CHP and Moorpark PD are having an open house.
We encourage residents to come and say hi and meet with the officers

that are serving the Santa Rosa valley and beyond. Flier below.
RECEIVE AND FILE

13.Santa Rosa Valley Firewise Committee Minutes
¢ Minutes from January 30, 2024, Santa Rosa Valley Firewise Committee
are included as an attachment in the agenda packet for this meeting. The
report provides insights on specific issues, strategies, and action items for
Santa Rosa Valley to become Firewise certified.
RECEIVE AND FILE

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA March 21, 2024, Regular Meeting
5



REGULAR AGENDA

Regular Agenda items are heard at the Council’s discretion and may
be heard at any time during the meeting.

14.Santa Rosa Valley Municipal Advisory Council 2024 Elections

e Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Santa Rosa Valley Municipal
Advisory Council (MAC) requesting that their General District Election to
be held on November 5, 2024, be consolidated with other elections called
to be held on the same day and in the same territory.

e Three seats are up for election, the current incumbents in these seats are
Rosemary Allison, Kevin Cannon, and Michael Steven Adams.

o Candidate filing period for this election will be July 15t through August 9t
2024.

e For more information on the election, please contact the Ventura County

Elections Division.
https://recorder.countyofventura.org/elections/elections/candidates-campaigns/candidate-

filing

15.Firewise Certification Strateqy and Process for Santa Rosa Valley

Kevin Cannon, MAC Member and Board Member of Santa Rosa Valley Firewise
Committee will outline the strategy and process going forward to help Santa
Rosa Valley to become a Firewise Certified Community.

16.New MAC Meeting Marketing Signage

The large double-sided signs will help improve awareness and attendance at the
MAC meetings. The signs have the location and time as well as a QR code to
download the agenda or view a live stream of the meeting. Each MAC member is
requested to take custody of two signs, place them 1 week before the meetings
and pick them up after the meeting or the next day.

CLOSING

17.Adjournment of the Santa Rosa Valley Municipal Advisory Council meeting to the
next meeting, May 16, 2024, Santa Rosa Technology Magnet School
13282 Santa Rosa Road, Santa Rosa Valley, CA 93012

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL AGENDA March 21, 2024, Regular Meeting
6



e N"esT. 187

—
3

7

o ——

REGULAR

JEFF GORELL MEMBERS

Supervisor, 2™ District M E ETI N G OF THE COUNCIL
ISRAEL RODRIGUEZ - ROSEMARY ALLISON,
Field Representative CHAIR

Supervisor Jeff Gorell - AMY ELLIOT, VICE

Minutes CHARR

- MARK BURLEY
- KEVIN CANNON
- MICHAEL ADAMS

January 18, 2024
6:00 PM

Municipal Advisory Council
Santa Rosa Valley, California

Santa Rosa Technology Magnet School
13282 Santa Rosa Road
Santa Rosa Valley, CA 93012

WEB ACCESS
At: ventura.org/santarosavalleymac
MAC Calendar, Agenda, and Minutes

Welcome to the meeting of the Santa Rosa Valley Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) an

advisory council for the unincorporated area of Santa Rosa Valley to Ventura County Supervisor
Jeff Gorell.

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES January 18, 2024, Regular Meeting
1



OPENING

1. Call to Order.
e Chair Rosemary Allison called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM

i. Due to a time constraint Deputy Rebecca Purnell was granted time
by the Chair to make a quick presentation on the Sheriff's new
Home Security Assessment Program. Residents can make an
appointment for the Home Security Assessment team to come to
their home and conduct a free security assessment. “Crime
Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED) is designed to
reduce victimization, deter offender decisions that precede criminal
acts, build a sense of community among inhabitants so they can
gain territorial control of areas, reduce crime, and minimize fear of
crime.”

ii. A flyer was provided for residents who are interested in signing up
for a home assessment.

ii. Introduced Deputy Jon Nungester who will be our new lead
coordinator with the SRV MAC.

2. Roll Call and Election of 2024 Officers.
¢ All Members Present, Quorum Met
e 2024 Election of Officers: Kevin Cannon nominates Rosemary Allison
as Chair; Mark Burley seconded the motion. Motion Passes.
e Vice Chair: Michael Adams nominates Amy Elliot as Vice Chair; Mark
Burley seconded the motion. Motion Passes.
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.
4. Approval of the Minutes of the meeting of the Santa Rosa Valley Municipal
Advisory Council held on Thursday, November 16, 2023.
e Mark Burley motioned to Approve the November 16, 2023, minutes; Amy
Elliot seconded the motion. Motion Passes.
5. Agenda Review.

e No Changes. Chair Rosemary Allison invited Safety Officers that were
present to make brief verbal reports.
i. Sergeant Orr with the CHP Commercial Unit mentioned opening of
the new scales is being delayed due to construction delays.
ii. He and his fellow officers continue to monitor commercial truck
traffic on Santa Rosa Road to make sure that large trucks do not
travel on this road.

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES January 18, 2024, Regular Meeting
2



6. Consent Agenda ltems 10 through 13.

e Mark Burley motioned to approve the Consent Agenda; Michael Adams
seconded the motion. Motion Passes.

7. Office of Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell's Comments — Brief
announcements and report on County activities.

e Supervisor Gorell stated, note taken on Edison, | have met with the
President of Edison and the issue of power outages is on their radar
screen. | plan to bring in other legislators to help put pressure on Edison.

e Storms from December have caused a lot of damage to the port, and
around the county. The Board of Supervisors declared a State of
Emergency.

o Queensland Fruit Fly: If this spreads it could be devastating, The
Agriculture Department is putting out traps and checking residential
houses who have fruit trees. | am monitoring the situation closely.

e Pit Count: Wednesday, January the 24t my office plans to help with the
Point-In-Time (PIT) count of our unhoused population in our area.

i. The PIT count is very important to the county in determining
resources, financial budgets, and is used in shaping policy
regarding enforcement.

8. Public Comments — Citizen presentations regarding Santa Rosa Valley Municipal
Advisory Council related matters NOT appearing on this agenda. (See
Guidelines above).

o Collin Aska: Asked a question why his address on Blanchard was not re-
serviced/paved. Dave Fleisch from Public Works said he would
investigate why Blanchard was not paved.

9. Council Comments —

e Michael Adams: Spoke on power outages. Total of 59 hours that his
power was down. He would like to bring Edison to talk about how they are
not addressing the issue. Other counties have a detection system that
shuts down the power automatically.

e Mark Burley: Would like to thank Supervisor Gorell and his staff for
providing information and assistance on Bridlewood Trail.

e Chair Rosemary Allison:

i. For the Troops event. March 2" Gala event. We are looking for
auction items.

ii. Santa Rosa Valley resident artist Kimme Black, was commissioned
to work on the bunnies you see around the county. Her bunny
rendition is being unveiled tomorrow at 7:00 PM at the Conejo
Players Theater on Moorpark Road.

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES January 18, 2024, Regular Meeting
3



CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are routine and non-controversial. ltems are reviewed
and approved together by the Council as recommended and without
discussion, unless an item is pulled for separate action by the Board on the
Regular Agenda. Consent items are heard at the Council’s discretion and may
be heard at any time during the meeting.

10.California Highway Patrol

The California CHP concluded our annual CHiP’s Kids for Toy Drive event this
past month. Thousands of toys were distributed to kids throughout Ventura
County. The California Highway Patrol conducted a Maximum Enforcement
Period (MEP) over the holiday period with a focus on impaired drivers. The
California Highway Patrol is hiring 1,000 officers to help make California Roads
safer. Please see attached report.

RECEIVED AND FILED

11.Ventura County Fire Department

During heavy rains and storms in December VCFD responded to 231 weather
related calls for service and is continuing to prepare for a heavily forecasted El
Nino winter. Spark of Love delivered toys to 30,000 children and partnered with
Foodshare to help 6,000 families with food during the holidays. In 2023 six
Ventura County communities received their Firewise USA designation helping to
reduce fires and make their neighborhoods safer. Approximately 40 communities
have now started their Firewise certification process. The Ventura Fire
Department completed the purchase of the new headquarters at 2400 Conejo
Spectrum in Thousand Oaks. This ends a four-year search for a new
headquarters. Applications for firefighter jobs will be accepted from January 22 to
January 29, 2024.

RECIEVED AND FILED
12.Ventura County Sheriff

Public Safety made a presentation on the new Home Safety Assessment
Program.

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES January 18, 2024, Regular Meeting
4



13.Santa Rosa Valley Firewise Committee Minutes

The Firewise Committee Minutes are included as an attachment in the agenda
packet for this meeting. Overall, the minutes describe comments from Max
Young, an individual who works with communities to gain Firewise USA
designation. The report provides insights on specific issues, strategies, and
suggestions for Santa Rosa Valley to become certified.

RECEIVED AND FILED

REGULAR AGENDA

Regular Agenda items are heard at the Council’s discretion and may
be heard at any time during the meeting.

14. Public Works to Provide Update on SRV Paving Situation

Representative from Public Works will provide an update on the recent concerns
and solutions to the paving situation in Santa Rosa Valley.

e The paving contract is completed, and we are now looking at some of the
concerns that have been raised.
o We did not do a good job for setting expectation about the project
o Two different treatments
=  Slurry Seal
= Cape Seal plus a Slurry Seal
o Concerns about loose gravel damaging cars. Public Works will
continue to have the streets swept to remove the rock that keeps
coming loose. Eventually the rocks will be gone.
o The manholes and valve boxes will be raised to the level of the
pavement.
o Damage to your property. We will help in the process of filing a
claim. We will help provide a list of contractors that can help
remove the overspray or damaged areas.

Council Questions and Comments on the Re-Paving:

o Michael Adams: Have you been sweeping the streets?

= Answer: Yes, about every two weeks.

o Mark Burley: Asked if the contractor that was used previously had
any issues or troubles. Concerned that you're forced to use the
lowest bidder. If someone messes up, we should be forced to use
the same contractor.

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES January 18, 2024, Regular Meeting
5



= Answer: We have not had problems before, and they have
done fine. We must follow contract law. We do have the
ability to bar them. Short of changing the contract code we
must use the lowest bid.
o Kevin Cannon: Asked a question about inspectors that were used.
Seems like there are inconsistent areas that the inspector missed.
o Rosemary Allison: Concerned about the amount of loose gravel
that affects kids being able to play on the street or the danger it
presents to kids falling. The County should be more aware of the
surface.
* Answer: We put a product down that we did not talk to you
about. We should have done that.
o Supervisor Gorell: Will it get smoother over time?
= Answer: The rocks coming up will go away, but it will not be
smoother.
o Kevin Cannon: Can we put another coat over the top?
= Answer: It would not help.

Public Comments on the Repaving:

o Cristen: It was better before. Give us a heads up when the streets
are being swept so we can move our cars.

o Collin Aska: | work with contractors. We usually go in between, so
that we get quality work. | have seen so much gravel. Blanchard
has a lot of potholes, so it was a good thing that it was skipped! |
had a $600.00 dollar bill from Edison. | feel that Edison is just a rip-
off.

o Marcia Marino: Lived here 33 years. Worked for Homeland
Security. The gravel is bad, and somebody is going to get hurt, and
it has ruined my new car. It is just not safe for all of us.

15.Update for Public Works Requests — Santa Rosa Valley

For the month of December, a total of 5 requests were made using VCPWA
Connect App, the Public Works online portal for reporting issues. Out of the 5
requests, a total of 4 have been closed out. Three of the requests involved road
maintenance, one for illegal dumping and one reported a traffic-related issue.
The app can be used to report issues such graffiti removal, potholes, waste
management issues, and illegal dumping. Please refer online:
VCPublicWorks.org or your app store and search VCPWA Connect. It is an
effective way to solve issues and help your community.

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES January 18, 2024, Regular Meeting
6



16. Update on Stepping Stones Contract and Status

Colter Chisum — Deputy Director Ventura County Parks and Megan Shaffer -
Founder Stepping Stones discussed the recent lease agreement with Santa
Rosa Valley Park and plans going forward for use with the equestrian facilities.
Colter Chisum: We love Santa Rosa Park. Reached out to us about a year ago
and came to this MAC. Colter stated they are a great riding program. Terms of
the lease is it a five-year pilot. Using an acre and half. For any large event they
would have to file a permit as would be the case with any large event. The goal is
to enhance the grounds. Better off with a partner like we have with baseball
organization who use our parks and help maintain and improve the fields.

Megan Shaffer:

The arena will remain public and not impacted by her program.

Dragging schedule: My goal is to improve the footing of the ground for the
horses. There has been no dragging that has been conducted other than
what we have done in past.

Concern about nitrates. Manure is picked up daily

Park Use: We follow the Park hours set by the county. We will not impact
hikers, bikers or people using trailers.

Schedule: Home Schoolers in the morning and kids who go to public
school ride in the afternoon.

Security: There are cameras already and a park host is present.

Turnouts & Lunging: We don’t generally do lunging because the horses
are older. They live in a herd fashion. No changes to turnouts or lunging.
We do not jump our horses. Helmets are required.

Colter Chisum mentioned the county parks are not paid by taxes but user
fees. The park is underutilized. | am happy when | see anyone riding. It is
a good thing. It is good to have groups partners with the county.

Council Comments on Stepping Stones Program:

Amy Elliot: Worried about the safety of horses from people who might be
going through the park with ill-intensions. Answer for Megan Shaffer: The
Park host will be keeping an eye on the horses.

Mark Burley: Wants to address those people who say that this process
was done secretively. This project was first approved by the MAC in 2022
for 3 acres. Took a little while but we asked Megan to come back in
December of 2023 to provide an update on the contract situation, and it
may have caused confusion. This has been a process that has been on-
going. Mark provided some suggestions and comments on the program. It
would be great to have a schedule for when lessons are occurring and
allow for one of the rings to always be open to the public. He also

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES January 18, 2024, Regular Meeting
7



addressed the issue of turning and lunging horses. It is hard to enforce a
policy that one group cannot do turnouts or lunging when several public
riders practice that. He stated that minors should be required to wear
helmets. He reinforced that Steppingstones is not a jumping program.
Mark Burley asked if anyone had seen people jumping their horses in the
ring? People in attendance stated they have not. Mark also addressed the
question of traffic. He feels that the traffic will be moving to a non-
residential area, so he does not see this as a problem. He spoke about
nitrites and how they come from several areas, farms, septic tanks, and
ground water. The county created a formula where they determine how
many horses can be a on property. Based on the county formula we could
have 80 horses on these 50 acres and still be under the current nitrate
formula.

e Chair Rosemary Allison: Concerned about the squishing of horses
together and originally thought it was going to be 3 acres not 1.5 per the
contract. Rosemary is also concerned about people not being able to use
the arena with all the lessons being conducted. Colter spoke to the 3
acres versus the 1.5 acres and said the county would be open to more.
Rosemary asked what is happening with pipe fencing? Megan stated that
all fencing is going with me to the new location.

Public Comments on Stepping Stones Program:

o Patty Mayer: Competes internationally and stated the arena is in very
good condition and does not require much more footing.

e Jen Price: | was the one on social media and was concerned about
certain issues. One was that Megan would come back to explain the
nitrate and other items before she signed a contract. There was a huge
misunderstanding about the number of lessons. There was concern
that the arena would always be in use by students. The number of
lessons being performed turns out to be a lot less. The questions about
nitrates were never answered by the county. We want this to work.
Now that we know it is not 60 lessons a week it helps us to understand
the program in a better light. She still had a few questions such as,
who would drag the arena? How many horses are at a horse event?
Magan stated according to the contract Stepping Stones will drag twice
a month. The Park Host will drag once a week. Jen also stated It would
help to post the hours of lessons.

e Darleen: We have nothing against the program, we just want to know
more. | think you’re doing a great thing. | feel people are throwing the
dragging issue on you. She also felt that five years seems long for a
trial period.

e Charlie Beck: Megan takes immaculate care of her facility. She drags
her arena all the time. | don’t see that being an issue. Traffic has never
been a problem. Kids have never been a problem. She is a great
neighbor, and | will be sad that she is going. It has been fun watching
the kids and | respect the fact she has never had a horse get out.

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES January 18, 2024, Regular Meeting
8



e Helan: Will you be using poison for rat control Megan Answered —
Never. When will you remove manure? Megan Answered — Daily.

e Colter Chisum talked about revenue for the park. We generally run at
a loss, but the use of the arena helps justify and enhance the park. The
park was never in danger of closing, but it was considered under used.

17 Eirewise Certification Strateqy and Process for Santa Rosa Valley

Kevin Cannon, MAC Member and Board Member of Santa Rosa Valley
Firewise Committee
¢ |tem tabled until next MAC meeting.

18.The Future of Santa Rosa Valley, Creating a Vision Statement

Field Representative, Israel Rodriguez will continue the planning process by
having members of the MAC and public to help create a Vision Statement for
Santa Rosa Valley. This statement will help set the future direction for Santa
Rosa valley and the MAC.

e [tem tabled until next meeting.

CLOSING

19. Adjournment of the Santa Rosa Valley Municipal Advisory Council meeting to the
next meeting, March 21, 2024, Santa Rosa Technology Magnet School
13282 Santa Rosa Road, Santa Rosa Valley, CA 93012

e Meeting adjourned at 8:20

SANTA ROSA VALLEY MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES January 18, 2024, Regular Meeting
9



CALIFORNIA STATE
TRANSPORTATION AGENCY

GAVIN NEWSOM
GOVERNOR

CALIFORNIA
HIGHWAY PATROL

To: the Santa Rosa Valley MAC c/o Supervisor Gorell’s office
CHP MOORPARK’S SANTA ROSA VALLEY MAC TALKING POINTS: (3.21.24)

e CHP Moorpark and the Moorpark Police Department (Ventura County Sheriff) will be hosting an open house event at our
station on April 13th. This event will give the public a chance to see our station, checkout our patrol and special
enforcement vehicles, and we will be holding a “bike rodeo” for new, young bicycle riders which will include a skills course
and a helmet fitting station. We look forward to seeing you and your families at this fun event.

e The CHP Moorpark Area continues to send Special Enforcement Units (SEU) to conduct targeted patrol in the Santa Rosa
Valley, specifically targeting unsafe driving during commute hours. Citations have been issued for distracted driving, unsafe
turns, unsafe passing, unsafe speed, and various parking violations. Targeted patrols help saturate an area where multiple
violations are known to be happening at once so multiple violations can be addressed in the area simultaneously.

e Through the use of SEU’s, Maximum Enforcement Periods, and daily proactive patrols, The California Highway Patrol has
made significant strides in reducing the milage death rate (MDR), which is the number of lives lost in crashes per 100 million
vehicle miles driven on California highways, and reducing highway violence, specifically freeway shootings. The MDR
dropped from 4,496 lives lost in 2022 to approximately 3000 lives lost in 2023. Additionally, freeway shootings dropped
25% in that same timeframe. We ALL need to do our part to continue this positive downward trend.

e The California Highway Patrol is hiring 1,000 officers to help make California’s roadways safer. If you or someone you know
would like to join the CHP, visit . : LG i1 for more information and to speak with a local recruiter. Also,
the CHP is hiring more than JUST officers. We are currently looking to fill 165 dispatcher vacancies across the state and are
also looking for Commercial Vehicle Inspection Specialists to inspect the growing number of commercial vehicles on
California highways. The CHP will provide you with the training for all three of these positions. More details and
applications can be found at

e Follow CHP Moorpark on social media for traffic updates, sig alerts, evacuation notices, roadway closures, and general
information on what the CHP is doing in your area.

Twitter: @CHPMoorpark
Facebook: @CHP-Moorpark
Instagram: @CHPMoorpark

Contact: Officer Ryan Ayers
Public information Officer

Phone: (805) 553-0800

Email:  rayers@chp.ca.gov

AN INTERNATIONALLY
CHP 39 (Rey 2224 OP1070 R00-735-2029 (1 1A1DD) -+ 800-735-2929 (Voice) ACCREDITED AGENCY

o NI0T;



VENTURA COUNTY Dustin Gardner
FIRE DEPARTMENT Fire Chief

165 Durley Avenue, Camarillo, CA 93010-8586

Website: VCFD.org Contact: Scott Thomsen
Twitter: @VCFD Direcotor of Communications and Public Affairs
Facebook: @VenturaCountyFire Phone: (805) 914-8502
Instagram: @VenturaCountyFire Email: scott.thomsen@ventura.org

March 6, 2024

Attn: Supervisor Jeff Gorell and Municipal Advisory Committees

e The Ventura County Fire Department is supporting CalTrans and county Public Works as they work to
clear debris from roadways closed by mudslides, including Highway 150. VCFD is working with county
EMS on a coverage plan for cut off areas.

e Fire Marshal Massoud Araghi retired after more than 35 years with the department. VCFD is
interviewing finalists to succeed Araghi. Deputy Chief Chad Cook is serving as the interim Fire Marshal
until a permanent successor is hired.

e Construction of new Fire Station 34 in Thousand Oaks is expected to be complete in late June or early
July.

e Construction of two new burn buildings and a ladder prop at VCFD’s Regional Training Center is
underway. That project is expected to be completed in March of 2025.

e Construction of a new Fire Station 29 in Santa Paula will go out to bid March 13. A contract is
scheduled to be awarded April 23 and the tentative start for construction is May 21.

Sincerely,

Scott Thomsen
Director of Communications and Public Affairs
Ventura County Fire Department

Page 1 of 1



Jon Nungester
Senior Deputy
Moorpark Police Department

610 Spring Road

Moarpark, CA 93021

0: (805) 532-2700
Ventura County E: jon.nungester@ventura.org
SHERIFF'S OFFICE
OFFICE OF JIM FRYHOFF, SHERIFF venturasheriff.org

1. Residential burglaries are still happening throughout the county. We recommend residents use
our free Home Security Assessments to address ways to prevent them from becoming a victim of
these crimes. | believe you have fliers for this service.

2. Catalytic converter thefts continue to be an issue for residents in Ventura County. We have an
“Etch and Catch” program where the vehicle’s license plate is etched into the catalytic converters
and a bright sheriff star is painted on it. This has become an effective deterrent to thieves that see
this under the vehicle. Our Moorpark Sheriff’s Department has the locations of body shops that are
providing this free service.

3. April 13, 11am-2pm, CHP and Moorpark PD are having an open house. We encourage residents
to come and say hi and meet with the officers that are serving the Santa Rosa valley and beyond.
Flier below.

MOORPARK POLICE DEPARTMENT &
CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

OPEN
HOUSE

° 610 SPRING RD, MOORPARK, CA 93021

" JOIN US FOR THE FUN!
Get an inside |OOk at Free hot dog lunch for the first 200 people °

Station Tours °

operations at our Information Booths °

MOOI’park Station Touch a Truck (VCFD Fire Truck, SWAT & more!) @

and the services in ol e S
- ke Rodeo for Kids of all ages

the communlty! Helmet Giveaway °

K-9's @

oy -3 i 9 L)
| APRIL13, 11 AM-2PM save the Plate @
E— Car Seat Inspection & Installation Station °

QUESTIONS? CALl OR EMAIL VCSO SFNIOR DEPUTY BECKY PURMEL! AT [806)296.37504
REBECCA PURNMELLUYENTURA ORG OR CHP GFFICEK RYAaM AYZRS 1805 553-0800

RATERSWCHP CA GOV



SANTA ROSA VALLEY FIREWISE
COMMITTEE

Members of the Committee

. Kevin Cannon

Eric Peterson
Mark Roddy

MEETING MINUTES
Monday, January 30, 2024 at 3:30 p.m.

Rancho Santa Rosa Property Owners’' Clubhouse
11701 East Las Posas Road
Santa Rosa Valley, CA 93012

1. Call to Order - The meeting was called to order at 330pm, and 2 members of the committee were
present. Also present was Max Young from the Ventura County Regional Firesafe Council.

2. Agenda review
3. Approval of minutes from 11/20/2023 — MOTION to Approve the minutes passed unanimously.
Report from Kevin on Firewise happenings since our last meeting —

» Both Ed Spafford and Joe Stayton resigned from the committee. After many attempts to contact
Ed with no response, he finally emailed his resignation the same day that our SRV MAC
presentation was to have occurred on 1/18/24. His stated reason was he did “not feel right
endorsing this program on this scale.” Joe resigned verbally just prior to our 1/30/24 committee
meeting with the reason “it’s just not my thing.” Our committee can continue with only 3 members
as Firewise USA requires 3 to 5 member committees.

* Cheryl Crandell from A Diamond Association Management was contacted to see if Wildwood
had made any decision yet to opt out. She relayed Ed presented Firewise options at their 1/22
Board meeting, but no final decision had been made at that time. Ed’'s recommendation to the
Board was to opt out of SRV Firewise and consider starting their own effort.

= Max Young confirmed that our committee has his full support in proceeding with our plan to
designate the SRV MAC boundary as our official boundary for the SRV Firewise Community.
NOTE - Natasha Saxena has taken on the official role of Firewise Regional Coordinator and will
also assist us as much as possible.

+ Kevin reported he attended the first monthly Zoom meeting hosted by the Ventura Regional
Fire Safe Council. Their web site has been updated and contains a wealth of great information
including a summary of the steps, FAQs with concise answers, required forms including
samples, and a map detailing both recognized and proposed Firewise Communities. SRV
Firewise is shown on the map and proposed to include the entire SRV MAC boundary.

* An account has been created for SRV Firewise on the national Firewise USA Application portal.
Only our committee members’ names and contact information has been entered so far. Kevin is
designated as the community’s point-of-contact (POC) member.

5. Report from Joe Stayton on discussions with Rancho Santa Rosa POA Board — Prior to the meeting
Joe told Kevin that he provided our draft HOA invite letter to the Rancho Santa Rosa POA Board at
their recent meeting and that POA President Patty Mayer was still interested in participating in
Firewise. Kevin to follow up with Patty. NOTE — Mark Roddy reported after the meeting that the Santa
Rosa Highlands Board has confirmed their association's participation in SRV Firewise.

6. Review of formal letter to be sent out to all SRV HOA Boards — It was decided to edit the letter to
deemphasize the promise of immediate insurance premium discounts as a reason to participate.
Instead, we will promote a “neighborhood helping neighborhood” notion that will gradually reduce
our overall wildfire risk for the entire SRV community. We should also provide a good strategy for
demystifying the complexity of the program and dispelling the notion that documenting enough



volunteer hours/efforts to maintain our recognition will be difficult year after year.

7. Report from Eric on website progress — No further progress was reported. Eric is working on
creating the website separate from the GoDaddy shell currently in place at srvisfirewise.org. NOTE —
The GoDaddy shell is collecting subscriptions, i.e. email addresses, but I'm not sure where those
addresses can be retrieved from. Therefore, we should not be promoting our website until Eric can
at least get email collection and recovery functionality implemented on his replacement website.

8. Review of SRV Firewise presentation given at the 1/18 MAC meeting — The MAC meeting ran long
that night and Kevin was not able to make the formal presentation. However, our November 20
meeting minutes were included near the bottom of the full agenda packet posted on Jeff Gorell’s
website here:
https://veportal.ventura.org/BOS/District2/SantaRosaValley/docs/meeting/SRVMAC _2024-01-
18_agenda amended.pdf Kevin will for sure present at the March 215 MAC meeting and provide
SRV Firewise “updates” at all subsequent MAC meetings. NOTE — Every amount of time we spend
discussing SRV Firewise publicly will count towards our volunteer hours once the we start the clock.

9. Wildfire risk assessment strategy discussion —

* We discussed creating our boundary again using either the old or the new MAC boundary. The
new MAC boundary adds 3 undeveloped parcels within 3 additional political precincts, namely
Gabbert 2-004, 2-005, and 2-006. Max suggested we include all 3 of these new precincts to
avoid having our Firewise boundary line cut a parcel boundary in two. Given that some portions
of the parcels are accessible from Hitch Blvd and behind the locked residential gate at the west
end of Presilla Rd, it could also provide help us develop potential emergency egress routes.

» Max offered to create a new detailed map that outlines each of the SRV HOAs that lie within
our SRV Firewise Community to gain a better handle on where each of our “neighborhoods”
reside. Neighborhoods that are not part of an HOA could also be given names and designated
on our community map.

 Our strategy for collecting risk assessment data can start initially by identifying a POC for each
neighborhood that is willing to participate. A statistical analysis of each neighborhood’s
characteristics would suffice as opposed to a 100% inventory. Once individual neighborhood
data is determined it would then be rolled up into the summary report format that is required by
the Wildfire Risk Assessment template section within the Firewise USA application submittal.

10. Action ltems
 Kevin to contact Patty Mayer regarding Rancho Santa Rosa POA’s participation.

* Kevin to follow up with Cheryl Crandell to gain other HOA contact info. Note - A Diamond
Association Management currently manages 8 of the 12 SRV HOAs.

= Eric to continue website development.

* Max and Kevin to refine our SRV Firewise Community map further delineating as many
neighborhoods as possible before the March 215t MAC meeting.

« Kevin to refine the HOA invitation letter to be sent to all HOA Boards.

* If we can identify enough neighborhood POCs before the end of February Kevin to propose an
educational Firewise Outreach meeting to all interested individuals for the 2™ week of March,
possible 3/14. We should at least try to have our next committee meeting that week.

 Kevin to provide a SRV Firewise presentation at the March 215t MAC meeting.

* Forthose who want to participate in the monthly Zoom meetings hosted by the Ventura
Regional Fire Safe Council registration can be found here: Meeting Registration - Zoom
There is also a recording of the January meeting posted here: Firewise USA Assistance -
Ventura Regional Fire Safe Council (venturafiresafe.orq)

11. Adjournment @ 4:45pm




